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27th March 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 20/03/16.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Please provide me with  

 
The Journey times by postcode, CT4, CT18, CT19, CT20, CT21, TN25, TN28, 
TN29 for taking patients to either the A & E at the William Harvey Hospital and 
the QEQM Margate, for the period, Jan 1st, 2019 - Present 
 
Please provide this in MS Excel format  
 
If my request is denied in whole or in part, I ask that you justify any redaction 
or blanket refusal by reference to specific exemptions of the act. I will also 
expect all non-exempt material to be released 
 
 

 
QEQM               

 CT4 CT18 CT19 CT20 CT21 TN25 TN28 TN29 

 00:40:28 N/A 00:44:43 00:55:29 00:49:36 N/A N/A N/A 

           

 

William 
Harvey 

  
  

            

 CT4 CT18 CT19 CT20 CT21 TN25 TN28 TN29 

 00:26:47 00:23:35 00:21:30 00:23:12 00:22:06 00:13:40 00:30:31 00:29:59 

         
 
-Values provided are from the 1st Jan 2019 to the 29th Feb 2020. 
- Values provided will include any urgent-type ward not just specifically A&E. 
-Values provided are average values. 
- N/A values are due to no responses from those specified postcodes to QEQM 
during the specified time period. 
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I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
 
 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
 South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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